Stoltz, Carrie R - DNR

From: Dave Larsen <dlarsen@reiengineering.com>
Sent: Wednesday, May 22, 2019 1:20 PM

To: Stoltz, Carrie R - DNR

Subject: Greater Bass

Attachments: 2019 Power Quote.pdf

Proposal (estimated) for clients son to run power approximately 100’ and install electric pedestal for REI to tie into for
electric service following collapse of blue pole shed. Photos are included to document install conditions and damage to
building. Please let me know if you have any concerns. WPS's contractor will be running power from road to a different
building on Tuesday 5-28-19 and it is possible we can have power back to trailer that same day if prior approval is

granted.

Thank you,
David N. Larsen P.G
Senior Hydrogeologist / Professional Geologist

David N. Larsen, P.G.
Senior Hydrogeologist
Dlarsen@RElengineering.com

CIVIL & ENVIRONMENTAL
ENGINEERING, SURVEYING

4080 N. 20th Avenue Tel: 1-877-734-7745
Wausau, WI 54401 715-675-9784

REIengineering.com Cell:  715-551-3434

Fax: 715-675-4060
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Confidentiality Notice: This message is intended for the recipient only. If you have received this e-mail in error please disregard.




Usual and Customary Standardized Invoice #25
January 2019 - June 2019

= &

WISCONSIN

DEPT. OF NATURAL RESQURCES

RR-107a
PECFA #. 54485-9999-76 Vendor Name: REI|
BRRTS #: 03-24-563946 Invoice #: U&C Total $ 381.78
Site Name: Greater Bass Lake Storage, LLC Invoice Date: Proposal Date 5/22/19 Variance to U&C Total $ 450.00
Site Address: N9276 Mill Road, Summit Lake Check #: Grand Total $ 831.78
TASK TASK DESCRIPTION SERVICES égg\E”TY ACTIVITY REFERENCE CODE DESCRIPTION Mg’ég\'” UNITS
36 Change Order Request CORO05 Change Order Request (cost cap exceedance requests) Change Order $ 381.78 1% 381.78
Variance Pole shed adjacent to SVE trailer system had provided power for system operation. Building collapsed during 2019 heavy Variance

snows and power was disconnected. New power for system will be installed. Quote is for electrical wire and pedestal only. (estimated) $ 450.00 18 450.00







Stoltz, Carrie R - DNR

From: Dave Larsen <dlarsen@reiengineering.com>
Sent: Wednesday, May 22, 2019 2:28 PM

To: Stoltz, Carrie R - DNR

Subject: Greater bass quote.

hi Dave just checking on Menards website the wire looks like it would be about $268. And the outdoor pedestal box is
about $139.

Sent from my iPhone
David N. Larsen

REI Engineering, Inc.
Hydrogeologist/Professional Geologist




